Date: July 26, 2013

To: Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

The tablet, FCC ID: RAD400 use a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna
and the software mechanism have been incorporated to guarantee that the WLAN
and Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real
situation is that WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap
transmission. So WLAN and Bluetooth should not be considered simultaneously
transmission.

Sincerely yours,

Jhi Zhow Gur@

Zhizhou Gong
Project Manager



